19 june 2023

Hi,

In response to your sar responses for Q's 5to 12, AND Q's 1-4

Please provide copies of the original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails

and attachments. There is no need to attach R & R forms or thesis. Please supply all replies to these
emails in the same format as requested.

You provided on Q5 -12

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Email 1, dated 17 November 2021 17:35:00, please provide the external examiners replies to
your emails.

Email 2, From: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering

To: BLANCHE G. (946484) Cc: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering

Subject: Confidential - Report and Results

Form Date: 14 June 2022 12:58:00

Attachments: image001.png RandR Form MA MSc LLM by Research standard February
2020.pdf Addendum to R&R Form.pdf — Please provide original emails by via a screenshot
which displays timestamp of emails.

Email 3, From: To: Cc: Subject: RE: Viva Examination - G Blanche Date: 22 April 2022 14:39:00
Attachments: image001.png Importance: High, original emails by via a screenshot which
displays timestamp of emails. With all replies.

Email 4, From: Sent: 20 April 2022 13:20 To: Cc: Subject: RE: Viva Examination - G Blanche,
original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

Email 5, From: Sent: 20 April 2022 13:04 To: > Cc: Subject: RE: Viva Examination - G Blanche,
Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

Email 6, From: uk> Sent: 20 April 2022 12:48 To: > Cc: Subject: RE: Viva Examination - G
Blanche. Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

Email 7, From: > Sent: 20 April 2022 12:29 To: Cc: Viva Examination - G Blanche. . Original
emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

Email 8, From: Sent: 25 March 2022 16:01 To: Cc: Subject: RE: Viva Examination - G Blanche.
. Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

Email 9, - From: Sent: 24 March 2022 17:44 To: > Cc: > Subject: Re: Viva Examination - G
Blanche. . Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

10) Email 10, From: > Sent: 22 March 2022 11:27 To: Cc: Subject: RE: Viva Examination - G

Blanche. Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

11) Email 11, From: Sent: 15 March 2022 19:36 To: ' Cc: Subject: Viva Examination - G Blanche.

Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

12) Email 12, From: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering To: BLANCHE G. (946484); PGR -

Faculty of Science and Engineering Cc: Paul Rees; Augustine Egwebe; Huw Summers Subject:
RE: Your Viva - Please Reply Date: 22 April 2022 14:32:00 Attachments: image001.png.
Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

13) Email 13, From: BLANCHE G. (946484) Sent: 22 April 2022 13:23 To: PGR - Faculty of Science

and Engineering Cc: Paul Rees ; Augustine Egwebe ; Huw Summers Subject: Re: Your Viva -
Please Reply. Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

14) Email 14, From: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022

12:08:24 PM To: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering ; BLANCHE G. (946484) Cc: Paul



Rees ; Augustine Egwebe ; Huw Summers Subject: RE: Your Viva - Please Reply. Original
emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

15) Email 15, From: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering Sent: 22 April 2022 11:53 To:
BLANCHE G. (946484) Cc: Paul Rees ; Augustine Egwebe ; Huw Summers Subject: Your Viva -
Please Reply. . Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

16) Email 16, From: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering To: BLANCHE G. (946484); PGR -
Faculty of Science and Engineering Cc: Huw Summers; Paul Rees; Augustine Egwebe; PGR -
Faculty of Science and Engineering Subject: RE: Your Viva - Please Reply (2) Date: 27 April
2022 13:59:33 Attachments: image001.png. Original emails by via a screenshot which
displays timestamp of emails.

17) Email 17, From: BLANCHE G. (946484) Sent: 23 April 2022 15:41 To: PGR - Faculty of Science
and Engineering Cc: Huw Summers ; Paul Rees ; Augustine Egwebe ; PGR - Faculty of Science
and Engineering Subject: Re: Your Viva - Please Reply. Original emails by via a screenshot
which displays timestamp of emails.

18) Email 18, From: PGR - Faculty of Science and Engineering Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 6:18:31
PM To: BLANCHE G. (946484) Cc: Huw Summers ; Paul Rees ; Augustine Egwebe ; PGR -
Faculty of Science and Engineering Subject: Your Viva - Please Reply. Original emails by via a
screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

19) Email 19, From: To: Subject: Thesis of (Geoff Blanche - 946484) - external examiner copy
Date: 02 December 2021 09:30:00 Attachments: MSc by Research_1 - thesis submission.pdf
RandR Form MA MSc LLM by Research standard February 2020.pd. Original emails by via a
screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

20) Email 20, From: To: Subject: Thesis of Geoff Blanche (946484) - internal examiner"s copy
Date: 02 December 2021 09:43:00 Attachments: MSc by Research_1 - thesis submission.pdf.
Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

21) Email 21, From: To: Cc: Subject: Viva Arrangements for Geoffrey Blanche 946484 - MSc By
Research Date: 21 April 2022 17:52:00 Attachments: RandR Form MA MSc LLM by Research
Standard Nov2021.doc image001.png. . Original emails by via a screenshot which displays
timestamp of emails.

22) . Email 22, From: To: Cc: Subject: Viva For Geoffrey Blanche (946484) Date: 21 April 2022
17:51:00 Attachments: image001.png Bay Campus Map.pdf RandR Form MA MSc LLM by
Research Standard Nov2021.doc Original emails by via a screenshot which displays
timestamp of emails.

23) Email 23, From: To: Subject: Re: R&R Form - Geoffrey Blanche 946484, Resubmission
Decision Date: 14 June 2022 08:55:26 Attachments: image001.png. Original emails by via a
screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.

24) Email 24, From: Sent: 13 June 2022 11:56 To: Subject: Fw: R&R Form - Geoffrey Blanche
946484, Resubmission Decision. Original emails by via a screenshot which displays
timestamp of emails.

25) Email 25, From: > Sent: 10 June 2022 13:39 To: > Cc: Subject: R&R Form - Geoffrey Blanche
946484, Resubmission Decision Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp
of emails.

You provided on Q1 -4

26) Email 26, From: To: Subject: Noms - Geoff Blanche (946484) Date: 02 November 2021
14:28:56 Attachments: NOMS Blanche Geoffrey 946484.pdf. (I REQUIRE THE REPLY ALSO)
Original emails by via a screenshot which displays timestamp of emails.






